

IR App for TCC

TUTORIAL

Publication 5911 (Rev. 12-2024) Catalog Number 94611R Department of the Treasury Internal Revenue Service www.irs.gov

Table of Contents

Part 1 What is the purpose of the IR Application for TCC?
1.1 IR Application for TCC Process 4
Part 2 How to Access the IR Application
Part 3 Complete a New IR Application for TCC
3.1 FIRM INFORMATION PAGE
3.2 APPLICATION DETAILS PAGE 8
3.3 AUTHORIZED USERS
3.4 APPLICATION COMMENTS 10
3.5 APPLICATION SUMMARY 10
3.6 APPLICATION SUBMISSION 11
Part 4 Modify or Review an Existing IR Application for TCC
4.1 MODIFYING YOUR PIN 12

Part 1 What is the purpose of the IR Application for TCC ?

The purpose of the Information Returns (IR) Application for Transmitter Control Code (TCC) is to request authorization to participate in electronic filing of Information Returns through the Filing Information Returns Electronically (FIRE) System. Multiple Transmitter Control Code(s) (TCC) will be assigned based on the form family selected on the 'Application Details' page. The application currently supports the following:

- Forms 1097, 1098, 1099, 3921, 3922, 5498 and W-2G
- Form 1042-S, Foreign Person's U.S. Source Income Subject to Withholding
- Form 8027, Employer's Annual Information Return of Tip Income and Allocated Tips
- Form 8955-SSA, Annual Registration Statement Identifying Separated Participants with Deferred Vested Benefits
- Form 8596, Information Return For use by Federal Agencies ONLY The automatic 30-day extension of time request

Complete the online IR Application for TCC if your firm or organization meets the definition of any of the following roles:

- Issuer: A business that will only transmit information returns for the company listed on the application.
- Transmitter: A business that will transmit information returns on behalf of their own company and/or other businesses not listed on the application.

When completing the application you will only be able to select either Issuer or Transmitter. You will need the following information to complete the IR Application for TCC:

- Your firm or organization's Employer Identification Number (EIN).
- Your firm or organization's legal business name, business type, physical and mailing addresses, and phone numbers.

Your firm or organization's doing business as (DBA) name is needed if different than the legal business name.

Information about Responsible Officials (RO), minimum of two, Authorized Delegate (AD), minimum zero and maximum of 2, and Contacts, minimum of two and maximum of 250.

Exception: For 'Sole Proprietorship,' 'S-Corporation,' or 'Limited Liability Single Member' business structures, a minimum of one RO and Contact can be listed.

Everyone on the application will submit their:

- Taxpayer Identification Number; Social Security Number (SSN) or Individual Taxpayer Identification Number (ITIN).
- Date of birth (DOB) and US Citizenship.
- Contact information including e-mail address, title, phone number.
- Their role(s) for your firm/organization.
- Form(s) that you will be filing.
- Transmission method(s) you will use.

The IRS will review your application information and supply a written confirmation as to your acceptance or rejection into the program. Processing times may vary; however, the typical application will be processed within 45 business days.

1.1 | IR Application for TCC process

The process for completing an application consists of the following steps:

- 1. Each RO, AD, and Contact on the application must create an account, if they do not already have one.
- 2. Complete all necessary pages on the IR Application for TCC.
- 3. All ROs must sign the 'Application Submission' page with their 5-digit PIN to submit the application. ADs cannot sign the initial application until after the application goes to 'Completed' status.
- 4. When the application is in completed status, all Responsible Officials and Authorized Delegates are authorized to access the application and modify the application as necessary. The application must be allowed to process to 'Completed' before updates can be made to the application.

Part 2 How to Access the IR Application

To access the IR Application for TCC, click the 'Access IR Application for TCC, option at **irs.gov** and create a new account or sign in with an existing account. The system will then take you to the 'Select Your Organization' page. On this page you will select the firm/organization you are representing.

There are two types of firms or organizations you may choose from on the 'Select Your Organization' page:

Every user will have both 'Individual' and 'Firm/Organization(s)' options. Under the 'Individual' profile, you may complete a new application or see a listing of all applications you are associated with.

Until the application is in 'Completed' status, Responsible Officials should select the 'Individual' option.

- Authorized users of e-Services products may have one or more 'Firm/Organizations'.
- Firm/organizations that have completed the IR Application for TCC process will have IR-TCC listed in the 'Application Type' column to the side of their Organization name.

If you are affiliated to multiple firm/organizations, you may use the 'filter' boxes under either 'Firm Roles' or 'Organization Roles'.

Note: 'Firm Role' option will only be seen by individuals who are listed as a Principal or have Principal Consent on an IRS e-File Application.

An official website of the United States Government	
@IRS	Short ID: Logout

Select Your Organization

Select the organization you will represent in this session. Each item below represents an organization for which you are authorized to perform work. By selecting an organization, you are logging in as an authorized user of that organization and will be able to perform work for only that organization. You may represent yourself by selecting individual. You may filter organizations to narrow down the choices based on matching text.

Individual

Select Individual	to represent yourself as an individual, No organization-specific authorizations will be granted	
Individual		
Firm Roles		
	present your organization across all locations.	
Filter Firms Filter by legal nam	e or application type	Show 10 V entri
Selection	Firm	* Application Type
Select	####.5%1.2570%226	eFile
Organization R	alas	
-	tion to represent a specific role for your organization's location.	
Filter by business	name, address, or application type	Show 10 🗸 entrie
Select	alimprovalet prot Produces technical four the avec, collact, 228 (550)	IR TCC

After selecting 'Individual' the system will take you to the External Services Authorization Management (ESAM) landing pages. Click on the arrow next to 'New Application' and then select IR Application for TCC. Individuals may be authorized to access multiple IR Applications for TCCs. Select the appropriate application and organization for the session.

e-services	Online Tutorials Mailbox	Modify PIN	Profile	Contact U
xternal Serv	rices Authorization Management			
/elcome to the Extern	al Services Authorization Management Web Application. Ple	ase select an existing applic	ation or create a new app	plication. The application
	ation regarding your Firm/Organization and personal informat			
ew Application				
lew Application				
	ortunity to save your application if you do not have all the rec	uired information. Once the	application is	
You will have the copp saved, you may come	ortunity to save your application if you do not have all the req back and revise the application at your convenience. When	all of the information is enter	ered, you will be	NEW APPLICATION
You will have the copp saved, you may come	back and revise the application at your convenience. When application for review by the Internal Revenue Service. The	all of the information is ente	ered, you will be	NEW APPLICATION
saved, you may come allowed to submit the	back and revise the application at your convenience. When application for review by the Internal Revenue Service. The	all of the information is enter RS will process your applic	ered, you will be	
You will have the cpp saved, you may come allowed to submit the a notification of the ap	back and revise the application at your convenience. When application for review by the Internal Revenue Service. The	all of the information is enter RS will process your applic	ered, you will be ation and send you : (Fcrms 1094/1095-B and	
You will have the cpp saved, you may come allowed to submit the	back and revise the application at your convenience. When application for review by the Internal Revenue Service. The	all of the information is ente RS will process your applic ACA Application for TCC	ered, you will be ation and send you : (Fcrms 1094/1095-B and	
You will have the opp saved, you may come allowed to submit the a notification of the ap Search	e back and revise the application at your convenience. When application for review by the Internal Revenue Service. The oplication status.	all of the information is enter RS will process your applic ACA Application for TCC API Client ID Application e-File Application	ered, you will be ation and send you : (Fcrms 1094/1095-B and	d/or 1094/1095-C)
You will have the cpp saved, you may come allowed to submit the a notification of the ap Search	e back and revise the application at your convenience. When application for review by the Internal Revenue Service. The oplication status.	all of the information is ento RS will process your applic ACA Application for TCC API Client ID Application e-File Application IR Application for TCC (rréd, you will be ation and send you : (Forms 1094/1095-B and	d'or 1094/1095-C) s Electronically (FIRE))

If you selected a firm/organization on the 'Select Your Organization' page, you will only see the application affiliated with that organization.



External Services Authorization Management

Welcome to the External Services Authorization Management Web Application. Please select an existing application or create a new application. The application will ask you for information regarding your Firm/Organization and personal information of the users on the application.

All Applications

Doing Business As (Trade/Company Name)	Last Update	Application Status	Tracking Number	Application Type	View/ Edit	Delete
COLUMN 21	08/12/2021	Completed	20210812105338103358	IR-TCC	o	Delete

Part 3 Complete a New IR Application for TCC

3.1 | FIRM INFORMATION PAGE

The first page of the application is about the business; select the business structure from the drop-down menu. Enter the 'Employer Identification Number (EIN)' and 'Firm/Organization Legal Business' name. When entering the Firm legal name, you should only use the following characters numeric 0 – 9, alpha A – Z upper and lower case and special characters comma, space, period, _, /, @, #, -, and '. If your 'Doing Business As' is different than your legal name, complete the 'DBA' field. If the 'DBA' field is left blank, the 'Firm/Organization Legal Name' will autofill in the 'DBA' field.

Note: If any other characters are used in the legal name field you will not be able to create a FIRE Account.

Complete the phone country code, phone number, country, address, city, state, and zip code fields. If your business address is different than your mailing address, select 'Yes' to indicate the mailing address is different from the location. A Post Office (P.O.) box will **not** be accepted as your business address but can used as your mailing address.

e-services	Online Tutor als	Ma Ibox	M	odity PIN	Profile	Contact U
Fim rformation Age	Authorized Users	Application Comments	Application Secondly	Application Submission	_	
Doing Business as N	ame: EIN:					
Application Type: IR.	Application for TOC				Application S	tatus: New Application
Firm Informal	tion					
(P.O.) box will not be a	Legal Name, Doing Business as recepted as the location of your f ling Address if applicable. The "	im. You may also er	ter an alternate l	Maling Address fidi	fferent than your Physical	
Required fields are ma	rked with an asterisk (*) and mu	st be completed to s	ubmit the form.			
🗌 Foreign Tranemittenlie	141.85					
What tax year will electro	onic filing begins?"					
Bueinees Structure*	~					
Firm/Organization Legal						
Business Phone	1					
Phone Country Code 001-United States/Canad		Phone Number*				
Business Addres	s (Physical Location)					
Country* United States	×					
Country*	•	7				
Country- United States	~					
Country United States Address Line 1*	~					
Country= United Siztes Address Line 1* Address Line 2	v					

3.2 | APPLICATION DETAILS PAGE

Select the applicable form(s) you will be transmitting electronically. The following options can be electronically filed on the FIRE System:

- Forms 1097, 1098, 1099, 3921, 3922, 5498 and W-2G
- Form 1042-S, Foreign Person's U.S. Source Income Subject to Withholding
- Form 8027, Employers' Annual Information Return of Tip Income and Allocated Tips
- Form 8955-SSA, Annual Registration Statement Identifying Filing Information Returns Separated Participants with Deferred Vested Benefits
- Form 8596, Information Returns for Federal Contracts For use by Federal Agencies ONLY.

The automatic 30-day extension of time request does not have a separate on the application. You will need to select the form type for which you will be requesting the extension.

Each form type will be issued a separate TCC.

COTDO

The Transmission Method defaults to Filing Information Returns Electronically (FIRE).

You are required to select one of the following roles by selecting 'Add' under the 'Role' heading. The roles are defined as:

- Issuers A business that will only transmit information returns for the company listed on the application.
- Transmitters A business that will transmit information returns on behalf of their own company and/or other businesses not listed on the application.

-	services	Online Tutorials	Mailbox	Mo	dify PIN	Profile	Contact Us
irm In	formation App	ication Details Authorized Users		blication nmary	Application Submission	- 11	
	Business as Na cation Type: IR 4	ame:) EIN:	umber: 2021081210533	8103358		Application 5	tatus: Completed
\pp	lication De	etails					
crm	1(5)						
	ust select the for hs Electronically (m(s) you will be transmitting elec FIRE).	tronically. Form 8596 is e	only for Fede	eral Contracts. The Ti	ransmission Method def	aults to Filing Information
	Forms				Transmis	sion Method	
	1097, 1098, 1099	, 3921, 3522, 5498 and W-2G			C Filing	Information Returns Elect	ronically (FIRE)
0	1042-S Foreign F	erson's U.S. Source Income Subjec	at to Withholding		C Filing	Information Returns Elect	ronically (FIRE)
0	8027 - Employer	's Annual Information Return of Tip	Income and Allocated Tips		🗌 Filing	Information Returns Elect	onically (FIRE)
0	8355-SSA - Annu Participants with	al Registration Statement Ide <mark>ntifyin</mark> Deferred Vested Benefits	ig Filing Information Return	is Separated	C Filing	Information Returns Elect	onically (FIRE)
0	8596 - Informatio	n Returns for Federal Contracts (FE	EDERAL GOVERNMENT US	E CNLY)	C Filing	Information Returns Elect	ronically (FIRE)
Role							
'ou ar	re required to sel	ect a role of either issuer or Tran	smitter.				
		party sending the electronic info transmitting returns on behalf of				ess. If you are transmitt	ing returns for your own
	Sec. or an in	filing their own information retur				ically or volunteer to file	electronically.
Role			F	Role Status			Dele
			No rep	ords found.			

3.3 | AUTHORIZED USERS

Add the Responsible Officials (Ros), Authorized Delegates (Ads), and 'Contacts' required for the IR Application for TCC.

- ROs are individuals with responsibility for and authority over the business entity. ROs are the first point of contact with the IRS. They have authority to sign original/revised applications and are responsible for ensuring that all requirements of the IRS electronic filing of information return program are adhered to. A Responsible Official may be responsible for more than one office. All ROs will be required to sign the Terms of Agreement. At least 2 two ROs must be listed on the application, unless you are a 'Sole Proprietor,' 'S-Corporation' or 'Single Member LLC'. An RO can also be a Contact on the application.
- ADs are optional for all applications. An AD is an individual that is given the authority by the ROs to maintain and sign revised application and transmit returns. A minimum of zero and maximum of 2 individuals can be listed as AD. An AD can also be a 'Contact' on the application but can't be an RO.
- Contacts should be available for inquiries from the IRS on a daily basis. There is a minimum of 2 required contacts, unless you are a for 'Sole Proprietor,' 'S-Corporation' or 'Single Member, LLC', and a maximum of 250 contacts allowed per application. The 'Contact' listed on the application does not have to be the individual listed as a 'Contact' on the information return.

Exception: If you are 'Sole Proprietor', 'S-Corporation' or a 'Single Member LLC', only one RO and Contact is required.

To add ROs, ADs, or Contacts, select Role from the Add User option and complete the necessary information. The individual will be listed on the grid.

Note: If an individual is listed as a Responsible Official and Contact, they will be listed twice on the grid.

100.0000000000000	Application	is (Cases	Administration	Online Tutorials	Reports	-	Sign Oul
xternal Servi	ces Authorization Manag	ement > Case S	earch > Authoriz	zed Users				
irm Information	n Application Details /	uthorized Users	Application Comments	Application Summary	Application Submission			
pplication Stat listory	Application History	etter History						
oing Busine	ss as Name:	FIN:						
pplication T	ype: IR Application for T	CC Tracking N	lumber: 202405	516 Cu	stomer ID:	Application Stat Pending Review	us: Submit	ttod
hoy have aut re adhered to contacts are r daily basis to	hority to sign revised app A Responsible Official equired for all application answer IRS questions r	lications, and a nay be respons is. I lease enter egarding the ap	rc rcsponsible fo Ible for more tha a minimum of tv plication and an	or encuring that all requing one office. Please en wo Contacts and up to a y processing issues thr		ronic filing of informat sponsible Officials. sta. Enter Contacta w	tion returns ho will be a	program available o
hey have aut re adhered to Contacts are n daily basis to authorized De and sign revise Exception: If y	hority to eign revised app b. A Responsible Official re- equired for all applications a narwer II & questions r- legate is optional for all a ed applications and trans- ou are a Sole Proprietor, ay have up to 250 Contar	blications, and a may be response as. I lease enter egarding the ap pplications. An mit returns. A m Single Member	re responsible fo lble for more tha a minimum of tv plication and an Authorized Dele inimum of zero	or ensuring that all requin one office. Please en wo Contacts and up to a y processing issues thr gate is an individual that and maximum of two in	iromonts of the IRS electr iter a minimum of two Res a maximum of 250 Contac	ronic filing of informat sponsible Officials. tts. Enter Contacts w ty by the Responsible Authorized Delegate	tion roturns ho will be a e Officials to	o program available c o maintair
They have aut re adhered to contacts are n daily basis to suthorized De and sign revise exception: If y eeded but me Authorized	hority to eign revised app . A Responsible Official equired to rail application b answer IRS questions r legate is optional for all a ed applications and trans ou are a Solo Proprietor, ay have up to 250 Contact User(s)	blications, and a may be response as. I lease enter egarding the ap pplications. An mit returns. A m Single Member	re responsible fo lble for more tha a minimum of tv plication and an Authorized Dele inimum of zero	or ensuring that all requin one office. Please en wo Contacts and up to a y processing issues thr gate is an individual that and maximum of two in	fromonto of the IRS electr ter a minimum of two Res a maximum of 250 Contac oughout the year. at is given the responsibilit dividuals can be listed as	ronic filing of informal sponsible Officials, sts. Enter Contacts w ty by the Responsibil Authorized Delegate o Official is required; i	tion returns ho will be a e Officials h and one Co	program available o o maintair ontact Is
hey have aut re adhered to ontacts are n daily basis to uthorized De nd sign revise xception: If y- eeded but ma	hority to eign revised app . A Responsible Official equired to rail application b answer IRS questions r legate is optional for all a ed applications and trans ou are a Solo Proprietor, ay have up to 250 Contact User(s)	blications, and a may be response as. I lease enter egarding the ap pplications. An mit returns. A m Single Member	re responsible fo lble for more tha a minimum of tv plication and an Authorized Dele inimum of zero	or ensuring that all requin one office. Please en wo Contacts and up to a y processing issues thr gate is an individual that and maximum of two in	fromonto of the IRS electr ter a minimum of two Res a maximum of 250 Contac oughout the year. at is given the responsibilit dividuals can be listed as	ronic filing of informal sponsible Officials, sts. Enter Contacts w ty by the Responsibil Authorized Delegate o Official is required; i	tion roturns ho will be a e Officials to	program available o o maintair ontact Is
hey have aut re adhered to contacts are n daily basis to authorized De nd sign revise exception: If y eeded but me Authorized Showing Item	hority to sign revieed app A Responsible Official in equired for all application answer II & questions r legate is optional for all <i>z</i> diapplications and trans ou are a Sole Proprietor, ay have up to 250 Contan User(s) is 1 to 2 of 2	ilicatione, and a may be responsi is. I lease enter egarding the ap ipplications An mit returns A m Single Member ts.	re responsible fo lble for more tha a minimum of tv plication and an Authorized Dele inimum of zero	or ensuring that all requires in one office. Please en wo Contacts and up to in y processing issues thr gate is an individual the and maximum of two in ed Entity, or S-Corporat	irrements of the IRS cleart ter a minimum of 250 Contac a maximum of 250 Contac oughout the year. It is given the responsibilit dividuals can be listed as ion, only one Responsible	ronic filing of informat sponsible Officials, sts. Enter Contacts w ty by the Responsible Authorized Delegate Official is required; i	tion returns ho will be a e Officials th and one Co Prev (Page	o program available o o maintair ontact Is
hey have aut re adhered to daily basis to uthorized De nd sign revise xception: If y eeded but me xuthorized Showing Item Role Id	hority to sign revieed app , A Responsible Official a gauried to rail application a answer II & questions r legate is optional for all <i>a</i> d applications and trans ou are a Sole Proprietor, ay have up to 250 Content User(s) Is 1 to 2 of 2 Organization Role	ilicatione, and a may be responsi is. I lease enter egarding the ap ipplications An mit returns A m Single Member ts.	re responsible fo lble for more tha a minimum of tv plication and an Authorized Dele inimum of zero	or ensuring that all requires in one office. Please en wo Contacts and up to in y processing issues thr gate is an individual the and maximum of two in ed Entity, or S-Corporat	irrements of the IRS cleart ter a minimum of 250 Contac a maximum of 250 Contac oughout the year. It is given the responsibilit dividuals can be listed as ion, only one Responsible	ronic filing of informal sponsible Officials, ts. Enter Contacts w ty by the Responsible Authorized Delegate • Official is required; + View	ho will be a a Officials th and one Co Prev Page Edit	o program available o o maintair ontact is 1 V Next Delete

3.4 | APPLICATION COMMENTS

To add comments to the application, select the 'Application Comments' tab at the top of the page, click 'Add' button located at the bottom of the page. Enter your comment and Select 'Save'.

	s Online	Tutorials	Mailbox	K N	lodify PIN	Profile	Contact Us
Firm Information	Application Details	Authorized Users	Application Comments	Application Summary	Application Submission		
	s as Name: a			12105338103358		Application S	tatus: Completed
	on Comments						
You may enter : Comment(s	application comments	on this page.					
		on this page.					«Prev Page 1 🗸 Next»
Comment(s		on this page.					«Prev Page 1 🗸 Next»»
Comment(s Showing Items	0 to C of D			No records found.			«Prev Page 1 🗸 Next»
Comment(s Showing Items	0 to 0 of 0 User Id			No records found.			«Prev Page 1 v Next.»»

3.5 | APPLICATION SUMMARY

SAIRS

Provides a summary of information completed on the application. Verify all information is correct before selecting continue to complete the 'Application Submission'. If information needs to be revised, use the toolbar along the top of the page to navigate to the appropriate page. Update the information and select 'Save'. Once the application is in 'Completed' status, the TCCs will be visible on this page.

If you have made the decision to participate in the Combined Federal State Filing (CF/SF) program, you must submit a test file via the FIRE System. Once the test is successfully processed, you will be sent a letter advising you of your acceptance into the program. Your 'CF/SF' status will be updated to 'Yes' on your 'Application Summary' page.

e service	online	Tutorials	Mailbox		Modify PIN	Pro	file	Contact Us
m information	Application Details	Authorized Users	Application Comments	Application Summary	Application Submission	_		
oing Busines	ss as Name: alulumin	EIN:						
oplication Ty	rpe: IR Application for	TCC Tracking No	umber: 20210812	10533810335	8	A	pplication Status: (Completed
pplicatio	on Summary							Print Ho
rm								
firm/Organizat	ion Legal Name:							1.000
Business Struc								Corporatio
lusiness Addr							-	out any barth of
lusiness Addr	ess City/State/Postal Co	de:						
hone Number								(612) 333 444
	is City/State/Postal Code							
	itability Required:							Ye
Irm Sultability	/ Status:							Complete
thorized	User(s)							
ms of Agree	ment Status (N/A, Per	nding, Signed or No	ot Needed) provid	es the Authoriz	zed Users' signature :	tatus and who	signed for the last ac	tion(s). IR-TCC
Showing Items	uires signatures of eith	er all Responsible	Official users or a	ill 'approved' A	uthorized Delegate u	sers for success		
Showing Items tole Id	organization I	Role	Nar	na			Terms of Agreemen	Page 1 - Next
	Responsible O	fficial		-			Signed	
	Responsible O	fficial		-			Signed	
	Contact						N/A N/A	
le	s 1 to 4 of 4							Page 1 🛀 Noxb
Die Role	5 1 10 4 01 4			Role No records four	Status Id.			Page 1 🛩 Noxt>
ole Role Dorm T/P In	dicators							
ble tole Frm T/P In Showing Items	dicators			No records foun				Page 1 ~ Next
ble tole erm T/P In Showing Items orms	dicators a 1 to 4 of 4			No records four	ıd.		Server Form UP Indicator	Page 1 ~ Next Request Additional TC
one Showing Items orms 042-S Foreign	clicators s 1 to 4 of 4 Person's U.S. Source Inc.		olding Filing Inter	No records four sion Method mation Return El	ectromically (FIRE)		es/Prev Form 1/P Indicator P	Pege 1 - North Request Additional TC Request
showing Items orms 042-Si Foreign 097, 1086, 105	dicators a 1 to 4 of 4 Porson's U.S. Source Inc. 99, 3921, 3922, 5490 and	W-20	olding Filing Infor	No records four sion Method mation Return El	ıd.		Server Form UP Indicator	Page 1 ~ Next Request Additional TC
offer the second	clicators s 1 to 4 of 4 Person's U.S. Source Inc.	W-20	olding Filing Infor	No records four sion Method mation Return El mation Return El	ectromically (FIRE)		es/Prev Form 1/P Indicator P	Pege 1 - North Request Additional TC Request
ofe come T/P In Showing Items orms 042-Si Foreign 097, 1090, 109 027 Employo Jocated Tips 955-SSA Anni formation Rote	dicators a 1 to 4 of 4 Porson's U.S. Source Inc. 99, 3921, 3922, 5490 and	W-2G um of Tip Income and It Identifying Filing	Filing Infor	No records four sion Method mation Return El mation Return El mation Return Fi	ectronically (FIRE)		-enfrey Form TJP Indicator P P	Page 1 ~ Next Request Additional TC Request
cole cole showing Items orms 042-5 Foreign 097, 1080, 108 027 Employo 102-04 Tips 925-SSA - Ann formation Rote enells Showing Items	dicators a to 4 of 4 Person's U.S. Source Inco. 49, 5921, 5922, 5440 and 1 4% Annual Information Ref and Participan ume Separated Participan s to 4 of 4	W-2G um of Tip Income and It Identifying Filing	Filing Infor	No records four sion Method mation Return El mation Return El mation Return Fi	d. ectronically (FIRE) ectronically (FIRE) ectronically (FIRP)		Here Topy J Form TJP Indicator P P P P	Pege 1 West Request Additional TC Request Request Request
ofe showing items orms 042-S Foreign 057, 1080, 105 027 Employen 105-C Information CC Information	dicators a 1 to 4 of 4 Person's U.S. Source Inco 99, 1921, 1922, 2490 and 19, 1921, 1922, 2490 and 19, 1924, 1922, 2490 and 19, 1922, 2490 and 19, 1922, 2490 and 19, 1924, 2490 1934, 24904, 24904, 24904, 24904, 24904, 24904, 24904, 24904, 24904, 24904, 24904, 2490	W-2G um of Tip Income and It Identifying Filing	Filing Infor	No records four sion Method mation Return El mation Return El mation Return Fi	d. ectronically (FIRE) ectronically (FIRE) ectronically (FIRP)		softer Form DF location P P P P softery	Page 1 w Model Additional TC Hoquest Request Request Request Request Request
entry of the second sec	dicators al to 4 of 4 Person's U.S. Source Inc. 9 yost, 3922, 2440 and yost, 3922, 3922, 2440 and yost, 3922	W-2G um of Tip Income and It Identifying Filing	Filing Infor	No records four sion Method mation Return El mation Return El mation Return Fi	d. ectronically (FIRE) ectronically (FIRE) ectronically (FIRP)		untres letter	Page 1 w Model Additional TC Hoquest Request Request Request Request Request
ole ole m T/P In Showing Items ome 042-S Foreign 97, 1080, 108 2022 Temploys Ilocated Tips 155-SSA - Ann demation Rete enefits Showing Items C Inform. Showing Items CC	dicators a t lo 4 of 4 Person's U.S. Source Inc 9, 3921, 3922, 5480 and 9, 3921, 3922, 5480 and una Registrator Statemen una Separato Pantopan s t lo 4 of 4 atton Perms	W-23 um of Tip Income and it Identifying Filing its with Doforrod Vosto	alding F-àng Inter Fràng Inter Filing Inter el Filing Inter	No records four sion Method mation Return El mation Return El mation Return Fi	d. ectronically (FIRE) ectronically (FIRE) ectronically (FIRP)	TCC Status	isofier P P P califor califor Effective Dia	Page 1 w Medded Request Request Request Request Request Request Request Page 1 w Rest:
ole ole m T/P In Showing Items ome 042-S Foreign 97, 1080, 108 2022 Temploys Ilocated Tips 155-SSA - Ann demation Rete enefits Showing Items C Inform. Showing Items CC	dicators a to 4 of 4 Person's U.S. Source Inco 9 3921, 322, 440 and 1 r's Annual Internation Rot Name Regulation Statement with Separated Participant is 1 to 4 of 4 atton s 1 to 4 of 4 Person 1 007, 1068, 1069, 35	W-23 um of Tip Income and at itsentitying Filing its with Dotorrod Vosto 201, 3922, 5498 and V	Adding F-Ang Infor Fring Infor d Filing Infor	No records foun sion Method mation Return Ei mation Return Ei mation Return Ei	ectronically (P-H4) ectronically (P-H4) ectronically (F-H4) estronically (F-H4) ectronically (F-H4)	Active	Letters Parm Utriancialer p p cetters Cette	Page 1 w Medical Request Request Request Request Page 1 w Next Page 1 w Next Page 1 w Next Page 1 w Next
one T/P In Showing Items orm 042-5 Foreign 042-5 Foreign 042-25 Foreign 042-7 Employed Illocated Tips 955-558-4 Ann downing Items CC Inform. Showing Items CC Inform.	dicators a to 4 of 4 Person's U.S. Source Inco 9 3921, 322, 440 and 1 r's Annual Internation Rot Name Regulation Statement with Separated Participant is 1 to 4 of 4 atton s 1 to 4 of 4 Person 1 007, 1068, 1069, 35	W-23 um of Tip Income and it Identifying Filing ts with Dotorrod Voste 201, 3922, 5480 and V Registration Statement	Adding F-Ang Infor Fring Infor d Filing Infor	No records foun sion Method mation Return Ei mation Return Ei mation Return Ei	d. ectronically (FIRE) ectronically (FIRE) ectronically (FIRP)		Leffey/ Form LPF Indicator P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P	Page 1 w Nort Request Request Request Request Request Page 1 w North Page 1 w North PM
one T/P In Showing Items orm 042-5 Foreign 042-5 Foreign 042-25 Foreign 042-7 Employed Illocated Tips 955-558-4 Ann downing Items CC Inform. Showing Items CC Inform.	dicators at to 4 of 4 Person's U.S. Source Inc. yogen, 302, 302, 2400 and 1 yogen, 302, 302, 2400 and 1 yogen, 302, 3400 and 1 yogen, 302, 3400 and 1 yogen, 3400 and 1 attor at to 4 of 4 attor st to 4 of 4 attor st to 4 of 4 attor attor st to 4 of 4 attor st t	W-23 um of Tip Income and at Identifying Filing to with Doforrod Vosto by Doforrod Vosto a21, 3922, 5190 and V Registration Statement Benefits mula Information Reb.	Alang Inter- Filing Inter- Filing Inter- Filing Inter- Filing Inter- Rang Inte	No records four aion Method mation Return El mation Return El mation Return El armation Return El	ectronically (P-H4) ectronically (P-H4) ectronically (F-H4) estronically (F-H4) ectronically (F-H4)	Active Active Active	Стуру Рогт 1// Indicator // / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / /	Page 1 ≤ Next Constant Request Rest Rest Rest Rest Rest Rest Rest R
ole oran T/P Int Showing Items Showing Items Sh	dicators a to 4 of 4 Person's U.S. Source Inc. 99, 9921, 3922, 2490, and 1 99, 9921, 3922, 2490, and 1 99, 9921, 3922, 2490, and 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	W-2(3 um of Tip Income and it Identifying Filing to with Doforrod Voste Not 1, 3022, 5498 and V Registration Statement I Benefits	Alang Inter- Filing Inter- Filing Inter- Filing Inter- Filing Inter- Rang Inte	No records four aion Method mation Return El mation Return El mation Return El armation Return El	ectronically (P-H4) ectronically (P-H4) ectronically (F-H4) estronically (F-H4) ectronically (F-H4)	Active Active	Eom 1/P indicator μ μ μ μ σ σ	Page 1 w Australia Request Req
Showing Items showing Items coms 042-51-oreign 087, 1068, 108 027 Employe Ulocated Tips sets.cssA - Ann	dicators at to 4 of 4 Person's U.S. Source Inc. yogot, 3922, 2440 and yogot, 3922, 3922, 2440 and yogot, 3922	W-29 um of Tp Income and is skethyng Fung is with Dickrost Vesto 2021 1922, 5448 and 1 Bagistinston, Statement Banetis muual Information Ref.	Alang Inter- Filing Inter- Filing Inter- Filing Inter- Filing Inter- Rang Inte	No records four aion Method mation Return El mation Return El mation Return El armation Return El	ectronically (P-H4) ectronically (P-H4) ectronically (F-H4) estronically (F-H4) ectronically (F-H4)	Active Active Active	Eom 1/P indicator μ μ μ μ σ σ	Page 1 ≤ Next- Request Reques

10

3.6 | APPLICATION SUBMISSION

Each RO must sign the 'Application Submission' using their 5-digit. The application will be processed after all Responsible Officials have entered their PIN and accepted the Terms of Agreement.

An AD cannot sign an application until the initial application goes to 'Completed' status.

How other ROs sign a new application:

- Access application link on irs.gov/irtcc.
- Sign in with existing account or create new account.
- Select 'Individual' on 'Select Your Organization' page.
- Locate your firm DBA name with the application type 'IR-TCC' on ESAM landing page and click view/edit icon
- Click tab for 'Application Submission' page; enter PIN and accept Terms of Agreement.

If the application is incomplete due to a missing Responsible Official(s) signature, the Application will be saved pending signatures and the 'Application Status' will be 'Signature Required'. The RO who has not signed the application must complete the 'Application Submission' page before the application can be reviewed and TCC(s) be issued. Be advised the Authorized Delegate(s) cannot sign an application until the initial application goes to 'Completed' status.

					Modify PIN	Profile	Contact Us
	Firm Information Appl	lication Details Authorized Use	Application Comments	Application Summary	Application Submission		
	Doing Rusiness as Na	ome: Fill					Status: Saved
						Application	status: saved
		ubmission and Te			Veu are new able to	submit this application f	or routow and approval
	the IRO. This firm and e Returns, and informatic this firm is sold or its or individuals listed on this the firm.	e application process and all employees will comply with the on Returns, and related public ganizational structure change s application, being suspende	provisions of the f ations, for each yea s, a new application d from participation	Revenue Procedu in of our participa in must filed. I furt in the IRS ESAM	the for Electronic Filing of tion. Acceptance for par her understand that nor program. I am authoriz	of Individual Income Tax ticipation is not transfer compliance will result in ted to make and sign thi	Returns, Dusiness Tax able. I understand that I i the tirm and/or the is statement on behalf o
	IR-TCC Applicatio	on Privacy Act and Pap	er Reduction A	ct Notice			
	The authority for reque- identify you and identify requiled to file returns a intormation may subject identify approved electric their tax laws. We may and to federal law enfor	Sing this information is intern your fitness to transmit retur electronically. If you do not pro tyou to penaities. We may gr ronically filing practitioners, ar also disclose this information reement and intelligence ager	al Revenue Code s his using the Filing I wide all or part of the rethis information to d to obles, states, to to the other countri- cies to combat term	ections 7801, 601 nformation Return le information, we the Departmen he District of Colu- as under a tax tre priam.	11(f) and 6108 The prin ns Electronically (FIRE) e may not be able to pro t of Justice for use in or umbia, and U.S. Commisaty, to federal and state	sary purpose of request System. Your response roess your application, p ril and/or criminal itigate privealths and possessi a sgencies to enforce fe	ing the information is to i is mandatory of you ar uoviding false or haudu on, to the public to help ons for use in administe deral nontax criminal lar
	We ask information on that is subject to the Pa as their contents may b by Code Section 6103. Form 4419 20 minutes.	these forms to carry out the in perwork Reduction Act unless ecome material in the admini The time needed to provide t	ternal Revenue La s the form displays a tration of any inter his information wou	ws of the United : a valid OMB cont nal Revenue law Id vary depending	States. You are not required number. Books or re Generally, tax returns a g on individual eireumst	ired to provide the infor cords relating to a form and return information at anocs. The estimated av	mation requested on a must be retained as lor re confidential, as requi verage time is: Preparin
•		concerning the accuracy of th Western Area Distribution Ce					
	Terms of Agreeme	ent					
	your account.	ury. I declare that I have exam lete. Please enter your PIN to licated with an astensk (*). All				s. and, to the best of my ronic signature that you	v knowledge and belief. selected when you crea
	PIN*						
	I accept the Terms of A	Agreement					
	< PREVIOUS	SUBMIT					C
	WIRS						
		Online Tutorials	Mailbox	¢	Modify PIN	Profile	Contact Us
	e-services	Online Tutorials	Mailbo	¢	Modify PIN	Profile	Contact Us
	e-services Doing Business as M	Online Tutorials Name: /	N: -			Application 3	Contact Us
	e-services Doing Business as M Application Type: IR	Name: / E Application for TCC Trackin	N: : g Number: 202204				
	e-services Doing Business as M Application Type: IR Application is	Name: / E E Application for TCC Trackin S Saved Pending S	N: 9 Number: 202204: Signatures	13155343103872		Application 8 Required	Itatus: Signature
	e-services Doing Business as M Application Type: IR Application is Thank you for signing Approved Authorized	Ame: / R E Application for TCC Trackin s Saved Pending \$ your Terms of Agreement. You Delegate.	N: 1 9 Number: 202204 Signatures 1r application is in "S	13155343103872 Signature Require	d" status and awaiting s	Application 3 Required	Natus: Signature esponsible Officials or
	e-services Doing Business as M Application Type: IR Application is Thank you for signing Approved Authorized	Name: / E E Application for TCC Trackin S Saved Pending S	N: 1 9 Number: 202204 Signatures 1r application is in "S	13155343103872 Signature Require	d" status and awaiting s	Application 3 Required	Natus: Signature esponsible Officials or
1	e-services Doing Business as M Application Type: IR Application is Thank you for signing Approved Authorized All Responsible Offici issued. Below is your	Ame: / R E Application for TCC Trackin s Saved Pending \$ your Terms of Agreement. You Delegate.	N: g Number: 202204 Signatures ar application is in "S st log into the syster down this informatic	13155343103872 Signature Require	d" status and awaiting s	Application 3 Required	Natus: Signature esponsible Officials or
	e-services Doing Business as M Application Type: IR Application is Approved the Service All Responses All Responses Business Responses Services All Responses All Response	Ame: , R E Application for TCC , Trackin Application for TCC , Trackin S Saved Pending § your Terms of Agreement. You belegate. ais or Authorized Delegate mut tracking number. Please write	N: g Number: 202204 Signatures ar application is in "S st log into the syster down this informatic	13155343103872 Signature Require	d" status and awaiting s	Application 3 Required	Natus: Signature esponsible Officials or
	e-services Deing Business as A Application Type: IR Application is Application is Approved without based Below Byour Deine Company of the Application Signatures	Aame: READ	N: g Number: 202204 Signatures ar application is in "S st log into the syster down this informatic	13155343103872 Signature Require	d" status and awaiting s	Application 8 Required	Hanus: Bignature
	e-services Doing Business as M Application Type: IR Application is Approved the Service All Responses All Responses Business Responses Services All Responses All Response	Aame: READ	N: g Number: 202204 Signatures ar application is in "S st log into the syster down this informatic	13160343103072 Signature Require m and sign the Te m on or print this pag	rd" status and awaiting s rms of Agreement before pe for future reference.	Application 8 Required	Natus: Signature esponsible Officials or
ו	e-services Doing Business as A Application Type: IT Application is Application is Date Service Authorized All Responsible Official Responsible Official Official Services Signatures Support 18.4	Aame: READ	N: g Number: 202204 Signatures ar application is in "S st log into the syster down this informatic	19166943109872 Signature Require n and sign the Te	d" status and awailing s ms of Agreement befor so for future reference.	Application 8 Required	Herus: Bignature
	e-services Doing Business as A Application Type: IT Application is Application is Date Service Authorized All Responsible Official Responsible Official Official Services Signatures Support 18.4	Aame: RE E Application for TCC Trackin S Saved Pending S your Tems of Agreement. You Usegate. at or Authorized Delegate mu tracking number. Please write gn number is 20220413165343 or J	N: g Number: 202204 Signatures ar application is in "S st log into the syster down this informatic	Signature Require an and sign the Te on or print this pay	d" status and awailing s ms of Agreement befor so for future reference.	Application 8 Required	tertus: Bignature esponsible Officials or processed and TCC(s)
ו	e-services Deling Business as A Application Type: IR Applications in A Application is a Application of the Application of the A	Aame: RE E Application for TCC Trackin S Saved Pending S your Tems of Agreement. You Usegate. at or Authorized Delegate mu tracking number. Please write gn number is 20220413165343 or J	N: g Number: 202204 Signatures ar application is in "S st log into the syster down this informatic	Signature Require an and sign the Te on or print this pay	d" status and awailing s ms of Agreement befor so for future reference.	Application 8 Required	Herus: Bignature
ו	e-services Doing Business as A Application Tyre: IT Application to Thank you for signing Approved Authorized All Responsibility Our tracker Signatures Signatures Storeng items 16 of Name	Aame: RE E Application for TCC Trackin S Saved Pending S your Tems of Agreement. You Usegate. at or Authorized Delegate mu tracking number. Please write gn number is 20220413165343 or J	N: g Number: 202204 Signatures ar application is in "S st log into the syster down this informatic	Signature Require an and sign the Te on or print this pay	d" status and availing s ms of Agreement befor so for future reference.	Application 8 Required	Heritus: Bignature esponsible Officials or processed and TCC(s)
	e-services Doing Business as A Application Tyre: IT Application to Thank you for signing Approved Authorized All Responsibility Our tracker Signatures Signatures Storeng items 16 of Name	Aame: RE E Application for TCC Trackin S Saved Pending S your Tems of Agreement. You Usegate. at or Authorized Delegate mu tracking number. Please write gn number is 20220413165343 or J	N: g Number: 202204 Signatures ar application is in "S st log into the syster down this informatic	Signature Require an and sign the Te on or print this pay	d" status and availing s ms of Agreement befor so for future reference.	Application 8 Required	Heritus: Bignature esponsible Officials or processed and TCC(s)

MIRS

Part 4 Modify or Review an Existing IRIS Application for TCC

After the application moves to 'Completed' status, updates can be made as needed by the ROs or ADs. Sign in and select the application by selecting the eye symbol icon under the 'View/Edit' column for the Organization. This will launch the 'Application Summary' page to modify or review the application.

If the application is in 'Completed' status or has been in 'Completed' status, the TCC(s) will be displayed on the 'Application Summary' page under the 'TCC Information' section.

MIRS					
e-services	Online Tutorials	Mailbox	Modify PIN	Profile	Contact Us
External Service	ces Authorizatior	n Management			
			Please select an existing applic mation of the users on the appl		ation. The application
vill ask you for informatio	on regarding your Firm/Orga			cation.	eation. The application
vII ask you for information	on regarding your Firm/Orga			cation.	
All Applications Showing Items 1 to 1 of 1 Doing Business As	on regarding your Firm/Orga	anization and personal infor	mation of the users on the appl	cation.	<pre>(Prev Page 1 ✓ Nextbo) View/ Page 1 ✓ Nextbo)</pre>

To revise the application, select the page using the toolbar. Some changes will require all ROs **or** all ADs on the application to re-sign the 'Application Submission' page. Below are examples of when application would need to be re-signed (this list is not all inclusive):

- Firm's DBA Name
- Role changes or additions
- Form(s) supported electronically
- Request for additional TCC for an existing Form Family

To request an additional TCC, go to the 'Application Summary' page and under 'Form T/P Indicators' select 'Request' next to the form family.

4.1 | MODIFYING YOUR PIN

To modify an existing PIN, select the 'Modify PIN' tab located at the top of the screen. Enter and complete the required fields. The newly created PIN can be used immediately to sign the IR Application for TCC. A prior PIN is not needed to create a new PIN.

Sairs					
e-services	Online Tutorials	Mailbox	Modify PIN	Profile	Contact Us
e-services PIN e-services requires each user to have a Personal identification Number (PIN) to be used to sign your-effie, TIN Matching, IVES and ACA applications. Please enter a fire digit PIN (cannot be all the same digits) in the field below and click the submit buttor. Required fields are marked with an asterisk (*) and must be completed to submit the form. PIN* Confirm PIN*					
SUBMIT)		Cancel			